
1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2013 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of August 26, 2013 
 

5. LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
A. Street Use Permit Application filed by Russ Tronsen on behalf of Badger High School to use Wisconsin St., 

Broad St. and Wrigley Dr. for Badger Homecoming Parade on Friday, October 11, 2013 from 4:30 p.m. to 5 
p.m. 
 

B. Park Permit Application filed by Sherm Lindsey on behalf of Midwest Action Cycle, 251 Host Dr., Lake 
Geneva, to use Flat Iron Park for “Skootoberfest – Scooter Fall Ride” on Saturday, October 12, 2013, from 11 
a.m. to 9 p.m. (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 9/4/13) 
 

C. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Cheri L. Wall, Jonathan M. Taylor, 
Linda J. Shehadeh, Barbara T. Soble, Kathryn M. Sullivan and Kenneth T. Mientkiewicz 

 
6. Discussion/Recommendation on award of bid to Globe Contractors, Inc. for Main Street Enclosed Waterway Repair in 

the amount of $221,400.00 funded by TID #4 
 

7. Resolution 13-R53, establishing salaries for elected Council officials, to be effective with the newly elected terms 
in 2014 and 2015  
 

8. Presentation of Accounts 
 
A. Purchase Orders 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $3,750.90 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $196,392.14 

 
9. Adjournment 
  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
9/5/13  12:30PM 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney, Treasurer 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



  1 
08.26.13_Finance_Minutes 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE  
MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2013 - 6:00PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL  
 

 
Chair Hill called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Kupsik, Lyon, Hougen, Mott and Hill. Also Present: City Administrator Jordan, Comptroller 
Pollitt and City Clerk Hawes. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Lyon/Mott motion to approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee meeting minutes of August 12, 2013, as distributed. 
Unanimously carried. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
“Class B”/Class “B” Temporary Wine and Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Knights of Columbus 
for “Fall Festival/Pig Roast” at St. Francis de Sales Church, 148 W. Main St., on September 14, 2013 from 5 p.m. to 11 
p.m. and September 15, 2013 at 11 a.m. to 6 p.m. 
Kupsik/Hougen motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jeremy C. Hanson and Tiffany L. Taylor 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 13-R48, revising the salary/benefit schedule for non-represented police management employees and 
approving retroactive payments back to 2010 for school credit pay in the amount of $4,232.80  
Administrator Jordan said the contracts for police chief, assistant chief and lieutenant state that they receive the same benefits 
the police union employees are entitled to. One of those benefits is school credit pay, which the City has inadvertently not been 
paying to the chief, assistant chief and lieutenant. Mr. Jordan said the purpose of Resolution 13-R48 is to provide retroactive 
payment to these employees back to the date of their contract. The resolution also establishes school credit pay as part of their 
annual salary going forward. There was some confusion among Committee members that the school credit pay was a one-time 
reimbursement for tuition. Comptroller Pollitt said it is an ongoing benefit of 40 cents per education credit per hour and is built 
into their salary. 
 
Hill/Hougen motion to suspend the rules and allow Mayor Connors to address the Committee. Unanimously carried. Mayor 
Connors explained what precipitated the resolution. He said the assistant chief asked for the school credit pay. The Police and 
Fire Commission discussed the request and decided that the City should follow the spirit of the contract and provide the school 
credit pay for all three non-represented employees that were entitled to it. Mr. Connors noted that the City Council is 
responsible for approving wages for public safety employees. Alderman Mott asked why the school credit pay wasn’t being 
paid to these employees. Mayor Connors said it was an oversight. Alderman Lyon asked what documentation the employees 
need to provide to get the school credit pay. Comptroller Pollitt said they submit transcripts. 
 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 13-R49, transferring $70,751.00 from the TID Discretionary Account to the TID Parking Lot Resurfacing 
Project Account 
Comptroller Pollitt said the resolution is needed to fund the contract that was approved at the prior meeting for the parking lot 
resurfacing project. 
 
Kupsik/Mott motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 13-R50, transferring $165,016.00 from the TID Discretionary Account to the TID Street Improvement 
Project Account 



  2 
08.26.13_Finance_Minutes 

Comptroller Pollitt said the resolution is needed to fund the contract that was approved at the prior meeting for the 2013 street 
improvement project. 
 
Hougen/Kupsik motion to recommend approval. Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts 
Kupsik/Mott motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $7,403.29. Unanimously carried. 
 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to suspend the rules and allow Police Chief Rasmussen explain the Identysis expenditure. Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Kupsik/Lyon motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $94,926.67. Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Hougen/Kupsik motion to adjourn at 6:19 p.m. Unanimously carried. 
 
_______________________________________ 
/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 



1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2013 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Hill 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of August 26, 2013, as prepared and distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 

requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

A. Street Use Permit Application filed by Russ Tronsen on behalf of Badger High School to use Wisconsin St., 
Broad St. and Wrigley Dr. for Badger Homecoming Parade on Friday, October 11, 2013 from 4:30 p.m. to 5 
p.m. 
 

B. Park Permit Application filed by Sherm Lindsey on behalf of Midwest Action Cycle, 251 Host Dr., Lake 
Geneva, to use Flat Iron Park for “Skootoberfest – Scooter Fall Ride” on Saturday, October 12, 2013, from 11 
a.m. to 9 p.m. (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 9/4/13) 
 

C. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Cheri L. Wall, Jonathan M. Taylor, 
Linda J. Shehadeh, Barbara T. Soble, Kathryn M. Sullivan and Kenneth T. Mientkiewicz 
 

D. Establish “Trick or Treat” hours for the City of Lake Geneva for Sunday, October 27, 2013, from 1:00 p.m. to 
4:00 p.m. 

 
10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Second reading of Ordinance 13-18, amending the Zoning Map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 

Wisconsin, from Planned Development (PD) to Single Family Residential (SR-3 and SR-4) for a certain property in 
the City (Tax Key Numbers ZYUP 00137I, ZYUP 00137J, ZYUP 00192 and ZYUP 00193) 

 
12. Discussion/Action on request to resurrect the Geneva Lake Use Committee 

 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

13. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Discussion/Action on award of bid to Globe Contractors, Inc. for Main Street Enclosed Waterway Repair in the 
amount of $221,400.00 funded by TID #4 
 

B. Resolution 13-R53, establishing salaries for elected Council officials, to be effective with the newly elected 
terms in 2014 and 2015  

 
14. Police & Fire Commission Recommendations – Alderman Lyon 

 
A. Resolution 13-R54, authorizing a mutual aid agreement for participation in Suburban Mutual Assistance 

Response Teams (S.M.A.R.T.) 
 

15. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Purchase Orders 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $3,750.90 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $196,392.14 
 

16. Adjournment 
 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
9/5/13  12:35PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 



08.26.13_Council_Minutes 1

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2013 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Mott. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon. Also present: 
Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper and City Clerk Hawes. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations. 
Mayor Connors presented a plaque and proclamation declaring the week of September 8-14, 2013 as “National Assisted 
Living Week – Homemade Happiness” in the City of Lake Geneva to Andy Kerwin of Arbor Village Assisted Living 
Community.   
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting. None.  
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Jim Strauss, 246 Ridge Rd., Lake Geneva, expressed support for increasing the salaries for the mayor and council. Mr. 
Strauss also expressed support for the proposed dance studio and the employment contracts for police chief, assistant chief 
and police lieutenant.  
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence. 
City Clerk Hawes said the City received a letter from John Marra, Village President of the Village of Williams Bay, on 
August 23, 2013 asking the Common Council to consider resurrecting the Geneva Lake Use Committee. Mr. Hawes said 
copies of the letter were distributed to the City Council and the original will be maintained in the City Clerk’s office. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Wall/Taggart motion to approve the regular meeting minutes of August 12, 2013 and Special City Council Meeting minutes 
of August 15, 2013, as distributed. Unanimously carried. 
 
Consent Agenda 
 

A. “Class B”/Class “B” Temporary Wine and Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Knights of 
Columbus for “Fall Festival/Pig Roast” at St. Francis de Sales Church, 148 W. Main St., on September 14, 2013 
from 5 p.m. to 11 p.m. and September 15, 2013 at 11 a.m. to 6 p.m. 

 
B. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jeremy C. Hanson and Tiffany L. Taylor 

 
Hougen/Wall motion to approve. Unanimously carried. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
Mayoral Veto of action taken at the Regular City Council Meeting of August 12, 2013 approving mayor and council 
annual compensation of $7,500.00 for mayor and $4,000.00 for alderperson 
City Clerk Hawes reported a mayoral veto was filed on August 14, 2013. He acknowledged the veto was certified to be in 
proper form per Wis. Stat. 62.09(8)(c).He read the contents of the veto, as follows: “On August 12, 2013, the Council voted 
5-2 to increase the salaries for future Aldermen to $4,000 per year, and the future Mayor’s salary to $7,500 per year. As I 
expressed during discussion at Council, the approved increases are disproportional at a 14.3% increase for Aldermen, and a 
25% increase for the Mayor. While I recognize and appreciate your dedication to the service of our citizens, I feel that the 
salary increase the Council approved for the Mayor is excessive. Therefore, per Wisconsin Statute 62.09(8)(c) I respectfully 
veto the Council’s action to increase salaries and the matter will be presented to you by the City Clerk at the next Council 
meeting.” 
 



08.26.13_Council_Minutes 2

Taggart/Hill motion to override the mayoral veto. Mayor Connors reiterated his reasons for filing the veto, adding that this is 
a time where staff is being asked to contribute more to their retirement fund. Considerable discussion followed about the 
merits of the compensation level approved at the August 12 meeting. 
 
Roll Call: Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik and Taggart voted “yes.” Hougen, Wall and Lyon voted “no.” The required 
supermajority having not been achieved, the motion failed by vote of 5 to 3. 
 
Discussion/Action on mayor and council compensation 
Kupsik/Kehoe motion to 14.3% increase for aldermen and mayor. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 1. 
 
Discussion/Action on approval of employment contracts for police chief and assistant police chief 
Hill/Kupsik motion to refer to Police & Fire Commission to review the language of the contracts to clarify the use of the 
word “occurred” or “accrued,” and to clarify the maximum amount of vacation paid out upon retirement. Alderman Hill said 
these just appear to be small grammar changes, but she did not feel comfortable changing the contracts without input from 
the Police & Fire Commission. Alderman Kupsik asked why the contracts were signed in 2010 and have not been before the 
Council until this time. City Attorney Draper said the Council is required to approve the contracts because compensation 
levels for public safety staff is within the Council’s purview. Unanimously carried. 

 
Resolution 13-R47, designating the City Hall second floor expansion area as a Police Department training room 
Administrator Jordan said Police Chief Rasmussen approached him with the request to use the room for police training. He 
said the Police Department has been using the basement for training which has not been ideal. Mr. Jordan explained the 
senior center was originally designed for Police Department expansion and the senior center was a temporary use. He said he 
has been working with the senior citizen group to secure a new meeting space in the City. 
 
Kupsik/Mott motion to approve.  
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 

 
Resolution 13-R48, revising the salary/benefit schedule for non-represented police management employees and 
approving retroactive payments back to 2010 for school credit pay in the amount of $4,232.80  
Hill/Wall motion to approve. Alderman Kupsik said the police chief, assistant chief and lieutenant have not been receiving 
school credit pay as provided in their contracts due to an oversight.  
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 13-R49, transferring $70,751.00 from the TID Discretionary Account to the TID Parking Lot Resurfacing 
Project Account 
Hill/Mott motion to approve. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 13-R50, transferring $165,016.00 from the TID Discretionary Account to the TID Street Improvement 
Project Account 
Hill/Mott motion to approve. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Hougen 

 
First reading of Ordinance 13-17, amending the Zoning Map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, from Neighborhood Business (NB) to Planned Development (PD) for a certain property in the City (406 
Wells St.) 
Hougen/Lyon motion to suspend the rules and proceed to a second reading. Motion carried 7 to 1, with Hill opposed. 
 



08.26.13_Council_Minutes 3

Second reading of Ordinance 13-17. Hougen/Lyon motion to approve, including all staff recommendations. Alderman 
Hougen said the ordinance was required to help facilitate the property owner’s request to operate a commercial lodging 
establishment. Mr. Hougen said it is an appropriate use for the parcel and it is in harmony with nearby properties. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik and Lyon voted “yes.” Taggart voted “no.” Motion carried 7 to 1.  
 
Discussion/Action on General Development Plan (GDP) and Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) application filed by 
filed by Susan Ekizian, 406 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for Commercial Indoor Lodging at 406 
Wells Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No. ZOP 00353 
Hougen/Lyon motion to approve, including all staff recommendations with respect to the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP). 
Alderman Wall asked if any neighbors objected to the application. Alderman Hougen said neighbors expressed concerns 
with the number of cars that would be parked at the property. He said those concerns were made conditions for approval of 
the PIP. Alderman Hougen noted that the lodging operation would be limited to 50 days per year. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik and Lyon voted “yes.” Taggart voted “no.” Motion carried 7 to 1.  
 
First reading of Ordinance 13-18, amending the Zoning Map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, from Planned Development (PD) to Single Family Residential (SR-3 and SR-4) for a certain property in 
the City (Tax Key Numbers ZYUP 00137I, ZYUP 00137J, ZYUP 00192 and ZYUP 00193) 
First reading only; no action taken. 
 
First reading of Ordinance 13-19, amending the Zoning Text of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, to revise and further clarify Commercial Entertainment land uses and add a new category Physical 
Activity Studio 
Hougen/Wall motion to suspend the rules and proceed to a second reading. 
 
Second reading of Ordinance 13-19. Kehoe/Kupsik motion to approve. Mayor Connors said the zoning text change was 
necessary for the request to operate a dance studio in the business park. Alderman Hill expressed concern with the parking 
requirements of the proposed Physical Activity Studio category. City Attorney Draper said the City will have the flexibility 
to review parking with each conditional use application that is filed. 
 
Taggart called to question. Unanimously carried. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 13-R51, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Christina Wozniak, 1400 Hunters Ridge 
Drive Unit 57, Genoa City, WI 53128, to operate a Dance Studio (Commercial Indoor Entertainment) in the Planned 
Business Park (PBP) zoning district at 921 Park Drive Suite D, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key No. ZLGBP2 00001, 
contingent upon approval of the zoning text amendment and that the conditional use be limited to this owner 
Hougen/Wall motion to approve, contingent upon correction of the tax key in the proposed resolution and including all staff 
recommendations. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 13-R52, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Doud Engineering Systems, 6613 West 
Matanuska Tr., McHenry, IL 60050, for a multi-tenant office/industrial group development complex at Tax Key No. 
ZLGBP2 00001, ZLGBP2 00002 and ZLGBP2 00003 
Hougen/Taggart motion to approve. Alderman Hougen explained that the applicant had received approval but their 
conditional use expired before the project could be completed.  
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 
Hill/Wall motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $7,403.29 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Hill/Hougen motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $94,926.67 



08.26.13_Council_Minutes 4

Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors 

 
Discussion/Action on designating Thomas Anthony as first alternate on Zoning Board of Appeals 
Hill/Hougen motion to approve. Mayor Connors said he reviewed the State statutes and City zoning ordinances and found 
that the City should have two alternates. He also noted that the City Clerk served as secretary. Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on appointment of Frank Marsala as second alternate on Zoning Board of Appeals 
Hill/Wall motion to approve. Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on appointment of Brian Olsen to Board of Park Commissioners to fill the balance of Rick 
Steinberg’s term, expiring on May 1, 2014 
Wall/Hougen motion to approve. Unanimously carried. 
 
Closed Session 
Lyon/Kupsik motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(b) for considering licensing of Lisa M. 
Anderson by a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of formal action on 
any such matter (City Attorney Draper) 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
The Council entered into Closed Session at 8:26 p.m. 
 
Hill/Taggart motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. The Council 
reconvened in open session at 8:38 p.m. 
 
Taggart/Hill motion to deny. Alderman Kupsik said based on the applicant’s background check, he did not believe the 
applicant would perform the duties of the job in a responsible manner. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Adjournment 
Mott/Kehoe motion to adjourn at 8:39 p.m. Unanimously carried. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 

 
THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 





























City of Lake Geneva
9/09/2013Licenses Issued between 9/09/2013and

Date: 9/04/2013
Time: 5:08 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

9/09/2013 2013-     272 Cheri L. Wall W3540 Hwy. 50 Lot 34 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Lake Geneva Mobil Prairie State Enterprises 350 Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

9/09/2013 2013-     273 Jonathan M. Taylor W1313 Bernice Rd. Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Lake Geneva Mobil Prairie State Enterprises 350 Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

9/09/2013 2013-     270 Linda J. Shehadeh 7304   97th Avenue Kenosha,  WI   53142 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

9/09/2013 2013-     274 Barbara T. Soble 1249 Zenia P.O. Box 924 Pell Lake,  WI   531 50.00
Employer: Walgreen's #5600 351 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

9/09/2013 2013-     271 Kathryn M. Sullivan 2202 Fox Bluff Ln. Spring Grove,  IL 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

9/09/2013 2013-     269 Kenneth T. Mientkiewicz 300 S. Edwards Blvd., #17 Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Target Store T-2348 660 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular Count: 6 Totals for this Type: 300.00



ORDINANCE NO. 13-18 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP OF THE  
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

 
 WHEREAS, by recommendation of the Plan Commission a Zoning Map Amendment is made with 
the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin (the “City”), to rezone certain real property at Tax 
Key Numbers ZYUP 00137I, ZYUP 00137J, ZYUP 00192 and ZYUP 00193, all being situated entirely 
within the corporate boundaries of the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has convened a public hearing on the matter of the proposed 
Zoning Map Amendment, on August 19, 2013; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the proposed Zoning Map 
Amendment;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 
1.   Pursuant to the provisions of Section 98-903 of the City Zoning Ordinance, the zoning classification of 
the below-described property is changed as follows: 
 

Planned Development (PD) to Single Family Residential (SR-3 and SR-4) 
 

2.  The zoning map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin shall be amended in 
accordance with the above classification of property.   
 
3.  This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.   
 
4.   Adopted, passed and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 

Wisconsin, this __________day of ________________ 2013.  
 
 
 
ATTEST:              James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
 
Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk          

 First Reading: 08/26/13 
Second Reading: 09/09/13 

   Adopted: ______ 
Published: ______ 

     
 
 



 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
MICHAEL D. HAWES 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
262.249.4092 • mhawes@cityoflakegeneva.com 

 
 
Date:    August 30, 2013 
 
To:    Mayor and Council 
  
Re:  Resurrecting Geneva Lake Use Committee  
 
 
 
As you know, we received a letter from John Marra, the Village President of Williams Bay on August 
23, with  interest  in  resurrecting  the Geneva  Lake Use  Committee  (GLUC).  As  stated  in  President 
Marra’s  letter  (attached),  the  purpose  of  resurrecting  the  Committee  would  be  to  address  new 
watercraft uses and other activities around the lake in a uniform manner. 
 
I have reviewed the City’s records on GLUC. Although I couldn’t trace back when the Committee was 
initially formed, I saw records dating back to the 1980s. The Committee met intermittently up until 
the late 2000s when it disbanded in 2008 or 2009. GLUC was comprised of Lake Geneva, Williams 
Bay, Fontana, Linn and Walworth. Each community made an annual contribution to the Committee 
which  appeared  to  be  for  administrative,  legal  and  engineering  fees. When GLUC  disbanded,  the 
monies were disbursed back to the municipalities. 
 
Based on my review of the minutes the following topics were addressed by GLUC: 

 Uniform Lake Ordinance (a copy of the ordinance is attached) 
 Fireworks on the lake 
 New/ongoing safety concerns 
 Growth around the lake 
 Fishing tournaments 
 Rebuilding the dam 
 Lake level emergencies 

 
I spoke with Williams Bay Administrator Bob Carlson who indicated that resurrecting GLUC would 
require  participation  from  each  of  the  municipalities.  He  anticipated  there  would  be  an  initial 
budget contribution of each community in the neighborhood of $500‐$1,000. 
 
The following items are attached to this memo for your review: 

 Letter from President Marra received on August 23, 2013 
 Geneva Lake Use Committee Bylaws dated September 18, 2007 
 Uniform Lake Ordinance (as posted on the Williams Bay website) 

 
 























Bid Tabulation
Project Name: Bid Date: 

Time: 
Owner: Project No. 

CONTRACTOR Globe Contractors, Inc. Humphreys Contracting Wanasek Corp (Gen)/BCI (Sub) Super Excavators, Inc. Eng & Const Innovations, Inc (ECI)

N50 W23076 Betker Road Lake Geneva, WI  53147 Burlington, WI  53105 Menomonee Falls, WI  53051 Oakdale, MN  55128

Pewaukee, WI  53072 No Bid Submitted No Bid Submitted No Bid Submitted No Bid Submitted

5% BB  X 5% BB  5% BB   5% BB   5% BB   

$221,400.00

Total $221,400.00 Total Total Total Total

City of Lake Geneva, Walworth Co., Wis.

ADDENDA NOs. 1 and 2
BID SECURITY

 XX   

Price Price Price

Main Street Waterway Enclosure 

Rehabilitation

Lake Geneva Utility Commission

September 5, 2013

General Description:  The Work includes the rehabilitation 
of the Main Street Waterway Enclosure.  This bid shall 
include maintaining and controlling the flow of water from the 
White River; setting up and maintaining erosion and traffic 
control for the site; cleaning out and disposing of debris from 
the Main Street Waterway Enclosure; inspecting and aiding in 
evaluation of the proposed repairs; repairing and 
rehabilitating the storm tunnel in accordance with Plans, 
Detailed Specifications, and details in the Appendix; trash 
rack modification; visual inspection of all completed work with 
the Owner; restoring the site to previous conditions; and 
clean-up.

PriceItem Price

10:00 a.m.

R12-0014-112

TOTAL - LUMP SUM, INCLUSIVE…

Page 1 of 2



Project Name: Bid Date: September 5, 2013
Owner: Time: 10:00 a.m.

Project No. R12-0014-112

CONTRACTOR Globe Contractors, Inc. Humphreys Contracting Wanasek Corp (Gen)/BCI (Sub) Super Excavators, Inc. Eng & Const Innovations, Inc (ECI)

N50 W23076 Betker Road Lake Geneva, WI  53147 Burlington, WI  53105 Menomonee Falls, WI  53051 Oakdale, MN  55128

Pewaukee, WI  53072 No Bid Submitted No Bid Submitted No Bid Submitted No Bid Submitted
No. Item Unit Price Price Price Price Price

General Construction - Planned Pipe Size:

1 $656.00

2 $514.00
3 $454.00

General Construction - Other Pipe Sizes:

4 $1.00

5 $1.00

6 $20.00

7 $1.00

8 Add  -  $10.00

9 $25.00

10 $50.00

83" x 57" CMPA, SmoothCor™, 
Aluminized. LF

Lake Geneva Utility Commission
City of Lake Geneva, Walworth Co., Wis.

Main Street Waterway Enclosure 
Rehabilitation

Bid Tabulation - Schedule of Supplemental Unit Prices

48" CMP, SmoothCor™, Aluminized.
60" CMP, SmoothCor™, Aluminized.

LF

LF

78" CMP, SmoothCor™, Aluminized, in 
place of 83" x 57" CMPA, SmoothCor™, 
Aluminized.     (Deduct  or   Add) LF

72" CMP, SmoothCor™, Aluminized, in 
place of 83" x 57" CMPA, SmoothCor™, 
Aluminized.     (Deduct) LF

LF

LF

42" CMP, SmoothCor™, Aluminized, in 
place of 48" CMP, SmoothCor™, 
Aluminized.     (Deduct) LF
54" CMP, SmoothCor™, Aluminized, in 
place of 60" CMP, SmoothCor™, 
Aluminized.     (Deduct)

LF

66" CMP, SmoothCor™, Aluminized, in 
place of 83" x 57" CMPA, SmoothCor™, 
Aluminized.     (Deduct)

77" x 52" CMPA, SmoothCor™, 
Aluminized, in place of 83" x 57" CMPA, 
SmoothCor™, Aluminized.     (Deduct)

87" x 63" CMPA, SmoothCor™, 
Aluminized, in place of 83" x 57" CMPA, 
SmoothCor™, Aluminized.     (Add) LF

Page 2 of 2



Position
2008 Annual 

Rate Increase
Proposed 
2014 Rate

Elected Officials:

Mayor 6,000.00         14.30% 6,858.00        
Alderpersons  3,500.00         14.30% 4,000.00        

Adopted this 9th day of September, 2013.

_______________________________________
JAMES CONNORS, Mayor

ATTEST:

________________________________
Michael Hawes, City Clerk

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby establishes the following 
Salaries for its Elected Council Officials, to be effective with the newly elected terms 

in 2014 and 2015, per Wisconsin State Statutes:

Resolution 13-R53



 

RESOLUTION 13-R54 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT PARTICIPATION IN 

SUBURBAN MUTUAL ASSISTANCE RESPONSE TEAMS 

WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva and other participating agencies in this 
agreement are so located that it is to the advantage of each to extend aid to the other 
with respect to the delivery of law enforcement services; and  

WHEREAS, it is recognized that the use of the police officers to perform duties 
outside the territorial limits of the municipality by whom they are employed may be 
desirable and may be required under certain circumstances to protect and preserve the 
common health, safety, and welfare; and  

WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva and other participating agencies deem 
mutual aid law enforcement services to be in the best interest of their respective 
communities; and  

WHEREAS, authority is granted to enter into the mutual aid agreement pursuant 
to the law of the State of Wisconsin in Section 66.30;  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City of Lake Geneva authorizes the 
Mayor, Clerk, and the Police Chief to execute the agreement, a copy of which is 
attached to this resolution.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all City of Lake Geneva officials and 
employees are hereby authorized and directed to do and perform all that is necessary to 
successfully carry out the terms of this resolution.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect and be in force 
from and after its passage.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva 
this 9th day of September 2013. 

       _______________________________ 
       James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
 
     Attest:  _______________________________ 
       Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 



• t 

CITYSUBURBAN MUTUAL ASSISTANCE RESPONSE TEAMS 

The undersigned agencies agree pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes as follows: 

Section 1. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT 

This agreement is made in recognition of the fact that situations may occur which are beyond 
the ability of the individual law enforcement agency to deal with effectively in terms of 
personnel, equipment and available resources. Each agency identified on Appendix 1 expresses 
its intent to assist the other agencies identified on Appendix 1 by assigning some of its 
personnel, equipment and available resources is to permit the law enforcement agency of each 
municipality to more fully safeguard the lives, persons and property of all citizens. 

Section 2. DEFINITIONS 

For the purpose of this agreement, the following terms are defined as follows: 

A.	 SUBURBAN MUTUAL ASSISTANCE RESPONSE TEAMS 

An organization of Southern Wisconsin law enforcement agencies participating in this 
mutual aid agreement. 

B.	 INCIDENT 

An emergency situation that threatens or causes loss of life and property and exceeds 
the physical and organizational capabilities of a unit of the local government. 

C.	 AGENCY 

A law enforcement organization recognized by its city, village, or county. 

D.	 MUTUAL AID 

A definite and prearranged written agreement and plan whereby regular response and 
assistance is provided in the event of incidents by requesting agencies by the aiding 
agency in accordance with the police incident assignments as developed by the Police 
Chiefs/Sheriffs of the participating agencies. 

E.	 PARTICIPATING AGENCY 

An agency that commits itself to this mutual agreement by adopting an ordinance or 
resolution authorizing participation in the program with other agencies for rendering 
and receiving mutual aid in the event of an incident in accordance with the police 
incident assignments. 



F.	 REQUESTING AGENCY 

The municipality in which an incident occurs that is of such magnitude that it cannot be 
adequately handled by the local law enforcement agency. 

G.	 AIDING AGENCY 

A municipality furnishing police equipment and personnel to a requesting agency. 

H.	 POLICE INCIDENT ASSIGNMENTS 

A predetermined listing of personnel and equipment that will respond to aid a 
requesting agency. 

Section 3. AGREEMENT TO EFFECTUATE THE MUTUAL AID PLAN 

The [municipal official] of each participating municipality is authorized on behalf of that 
municipality to enter into and from time alter and amend on the advice of the Police 
Chief/Sheriff and with the consent and authorization of the governing body of that 
municipality, and with the agreement of other municipalities for mutual aid according to 
following: 

A.	 Whenever an incident (emergency) is of such magnitude and consequence that it is 
deemed advisable by the senior on-duty officer of the requesting agency to request 
assistance of the aiding agencies through the senior on-duty officer, he or she is hereby 
authorized to do so under the terms of this mutual aid agreement, and they are 
authorized to and shall forthwith take the following action: 

1.	 Immediately determine what resources are required according to the mutual aid 
police incident assignment. 

2.	 Immediately determine if the required equipment and personnel can be 
committed in response to the request from the requesting agency. 

3.	 Dispatch immediately the personnel and equipment required to the requesting 
agency in accordance with the police incident assignment. 

B.	 The rendering of assistance under the terms of this mutual aid agreement shall not be 
required in accordance with the police incident assignments if the commanding officer 
of the aiding agency determines that the available personnel and equipment are 
required for the protection of the aiding agency. In that event it is the responsibility of 
the aiding agency to immediately notify the requesting agency of the same. The 
judgment of the commanding officer shall be final. 

C.	 The senior officer present, of the requesting agency, shall assume full responsibility and 
command for operations at the scene. He or She will assign personnel and equipment, 
of the aiding agencies, to positions when and where deemed necessary. 



D.	 It is expected that requests for mutual aid under this agreement will be initiated only 
when the needs exceed the resources of the requesting agency. Aiding agencies will be 
released and returning to duty in their own community as soon as the situation is 
restored to the point which permits the requesting agency to adequately handle it with 
its own resources or is no longer able to provide assistance per paragraph (3)(b) herein. 

E.	 All service performed under this agreement shall be rendered without reimbursement 
of any party from the other(s). Requests for indemnification for unusual or 
extraordinary and unanticipated costs incurred in the performance of mutual aid may be 
submitted by the aiding agency to the requesting agency for consideration of its Board 
or Council which may authorize payment in the exercise of discretion. 

F.	 Pursuant to 566.0301,566.0313 and 5 66.0513 Wis.5tats., law enforcement personnel 
who provide mutual aid assistance shall be deemed an employee of the requesting 
agency for the purpose of 5895.35 and 5895.46 Wis. Stats. 

G.	 The Police Chiefs/Sheriffs of the participating agencies shall maintain a governing board 
and establish an operation plan for giving and receiving aid under this agreement. Said 
plan shall be reviewed, updated, and tested at regular intervals. 

Section 4. TERMINATION 

Any agency may withdraw from the Suburban Mutual Assistance Response Teams agreement 
by notifying the Police Chiefs/Sheriffs of the other participating agencies in writing, whereupon 
the withdrawing agency will terminate participation ninety (90) days from the date of written 
notice. 

Section 5. ADOPTION 

This mutual aid agreement shall be in full force and effect with the passage of approval of a 
companion ordinance or resolution by all participating municipalities, in manner provided by 
law, and in the signing of this agreement by the [municipal official] or other governing body of 
the municipality. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement has been duly executed by the following parties On the 
___ Day of -' _ 

[Municipality] 

[Municipal Official] 

[Chief of Police or Sheriff] 

ATIEST: 

[Municipal Clerk] 



...• 

Appendix 1 

AGENCY 

BAYSIDE 

BROOKFIELD CITY 

BROOKFIELD TOWN 

BROWN DEER 

BURLINGTON 

BUTLER 

CALEDONIA 

CHENEQUA 

CUDAHY 

DELAFIELD 

FOX POINT 

FRANKLIN 

GLENDALE 

GREENDALE 

GREENFIELD 

HALES CORNERS 

HARTLAND 

MENO FALLS 

MILW CO SO 

MOUNT PLEASANT 

MUKWONAGO 

MUSKEGO 

NEW BERLIN 

OAK CREEK 

OCONOMOWOC CITY 
OCONOMOWOC 
TOWN 

PEWAUKEE VILLAGE 

RACINE CITY 

RACINE COUNTY 

RIVER HILLS 

SAINT FRANCIS 

SHOREWOOD 

SOUTH MILWAUKEE 

STATE FAIR 

STATE PATROL 

STURTEVANT 

SUMMIT 

UW MILWAUKEE 

WATERFORD TOWN 

WAUKESHA CITY 

WAUKESHA COUNTY 

WAUWATOSA 

WEST ALLIS 

WEST MILWAUKEE 

WHITEFISH BAY 



Prepaid Checks
8/24/13 through 9/4/13

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting

$3,750.90

September 9, 2013



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 9/9/2013

$3,750.90

ITEMS > $5,000

BALANCE OF OTHER ITEMS 3,750.90$     

TOTAL PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8/24/13 THROUGH 9/4/13



DATE: 09/04/2013                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 16:48:57                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  08/29/2013  TO  09/04/2013

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CITYLG    CITY OF LAKE GENEVA-PETTY CASH

 BEACH-8/13A                                                     08/28/13               56496   08/29/13      2,005.00       2,005.00

 01  RECORD BEACH REFUNDS           4054104673                                                                     1,900.47

 02  RECORD BEACH REFUNDS           1100002421                                                                       104.53

 VENDOR TOTAL:           2,005.00

USBANK    US BANK

 3341-8/13                                                       08/14/13               56497   08/29/13      1,745.90       1,745.90

 01  WALMART-RTN LAMINATING SHEETS  1121005399                                                                       -12.41

 02  WALMART-LAMINATING SHEETS      1121005399                                                                        17.64

 03  WALMART-COLORED PAPER-VENETIAN 1121005399                                                                        12.48

 04  HOME DEPOT-CABLE TIES,HAMMER   1121005399                                                                        38.20

 05  SCOTTS-COUNTERACT T-SHIRTS     1121005316                                                                     1,441.50

 06  RRB CYCLES-BIKE PEDALS         1121005361                                                                        10.00

 07  WALMART-VEST STORAGE BINS      1121005399                                                                        15.94

 08  WALGREENS-FIRST AID SUPPLIES   1121005399                                                                       200.66

 09  USPS-POSTAGE-OPEN RECORDS RQST 1121005312                                                                        14.20

 10  USPS-POSTAGE-ATTY RECORDS RQST 1121005312                                                                         7.69

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,745.90

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           3,750.90



Fund #
1. General Fund 11 55,201.99$         

2.  Debt Service 20 32,925.00$         

3. TID #4 34 77,943.30$         

4. Lakefront 40 6,101.95$           

5. Capital Projects 41 190.82$              

6. Parking Meter 42 5,359.23$           

7. Library Fund 99 9,466.85$           

8.  Impact Fees 45 9,203.00$           

9.  Tax Agency Fund 89

Total All Funds $196,392.14

Accounts Payable Checks - through 9/4/13

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting

September 9, 2013



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 9/9/2013

196,392.14$      

ITEMS > $5,000
Gilbank Construction Inc - Dunn Field Restrooms Draw 1 64,080.00
Associated Bank -  Debt Interest Payment 32,925.00
Crispell-Snyder Inc - Aug Eng, Storm Tunnel Design, Traffic Count Study 11,152.87
Watch It Bend - Disc Golf Design, Baskets, & Sleeves 9,203.00
Accurate Appraisal - Final 2013 Contract Balance 6,520.00
Vandewalle & Associates Inc - August Zoning Assistance 6,451.51

Balance of Other Items 66,059.76$        

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 9/4/13



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 17:10:47                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACCUR    ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC

 FINAL-2013           09/03/13  01  FINAL 2013 CONTRACT BAL         1115405210                       09/10/13            6,520.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              6,520.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               6,520.00

ADVAND   ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

 A40000004540         08/15/13  01  LANDFILL USEAGE-7.52 TONS       1136005296                       09/10/13              404.71

 INVOICE TOTAL:                404.71

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 404.71

AMAZO    AMAZON

 8932-8/13            08/27/13  01  DVDS                            9900005414                       09/10/13              309.03

 02  CHILDRENS DVDS                  9900005411                                              26.95

 03  BOOKS                           9900005211                                              32.30

 04  INK,ENVELOPES,MOUSE PADS        9900005310                                             446.27

 05  DISINFECTING WIPES              9900005350                                              19.94

 INVOICE TOTAL:                834.49

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 834.49

AMYS     AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM

 128806               07/30/13  01  POSTAGE-SOMAR                   1121005312                       09/10/13                9.12

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.12

 129506               08/21/13  01  POSTAGE-DUNCAN SOLUTIONS        4234505312                       09/10/13               12.44

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.44

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  21.56

ANTAE    ANTAEUS LLC

 0001-90              09/01/13  01  SEPT ONLINE PROCESSING          9900005211                       09/10/13                5.00

 02  SEPT ONLINE PROCESSING          4055105216                                              95.00

 03  SEPT ONLINE PROCESSING          4234505216                                             200.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                300.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 300.00



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 17:10:47                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ARROW    ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

 59724                08/29/13  01  AUG PEST CONTROL                1116105360                       09/10/13               50.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

ASSOC    ASSOCIATED BANK

 99G100003            08/23/13  01  INT PYMT                        2081005656                       09/10/13           32,925.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             32,925.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              32,925.00

AUROH    AURORA HEALTH CARE

 102037               08/11/13  01  HEP B VACCINATION               1121005411                       09/10/13              140.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                140.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 140.00

AUTOT    AUTO TECH CENTERS INC

 246534               08/13/13  01  TIRES-19                        1121005361                       09/10/13            3,140.58

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,140.58

 246585               08/15/13  01  TIRES-6                         1121005361                       09/10/13              703.92

 INVOICE TOTAL:                703.92

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,844.50

BAKER    BAKER & TAYLOR

 75022386-7/13        07/31/13  01  M19954510-8 ITEMS               9900005414                       09/10/13              143.92

 02  M18360800-1 ITEM                9900005414                                              10.79

 INVOICE TOTAL:                154.71

 L3367102-7/13        07/31/13  01  2028410518-3 ITEMS              9900005410                       09/10/13               46.40

 02  2028410517-11 ITEMS             9900005410                                              65.43

 03  2028410516-10 ITEMS             9900005410                                             138.10



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 17:10:47                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BAKER    BAKER & TAYLOR

 L3367102-7/13        07/31/13  04  2028392643-3 ITEMS              9900005410                       09/10/13               44.19

 05  2028392642-22 ITEMS             9900005410                                             579.17

 06  2028392641-5 ITEMS              9900005410                                              79.41

 07  2028377738-3 ITEMS              9900005410                                              40.77

 08  2028377737-1 ITEM               9900005410                                              10.70

 09  2028377736-4 ITEMS              9900005410                                              60.92

 10  2028371211-2 ITEMS              9900005410                                              32.66

 11  2028371210-1 ITEM               9900005410                                              15.10

 12  2028363434-51 ITEMS             9900005410                                             702.77

 13  2028363433-8 ITEMS              9900005410                                              67.60

 14  2028363432-1 ITEM               9900005410                                              15.08

 15  2028363431-6 ITEMS              9900005410                                              95.07

 16  2028339455-11 ITEMS             9900005410                                             248.34

 17  2028339454-15 ITEMS             9900005410                                              92.46

 18  2028339453-4 ITEMS              9900005410                                              64.35

 19  2028331688-2 ITEMS              9900005410                                              33.52

 20  2028331687-2 ITEMS              9900005410                                              24.52

 21  2028331686-2 ITEMS              9900005410                                              31.32

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,487.88

 L3367362-7/13        07/31/13  01  2028403021-1 ITEM               9900005410                       09/10/13               17.32

 02  2028403020-1 ITEM               9900005410                                              14.54

 03  2028403019-17 ITEMS             9900005410                                             254.11

 04  2028379235-16 ITEMS             9900005410                                             248.79

 05  2028379234-1 ITEM               9900005410                                              20.12

 06  2028374563-1 ITEM               9900005410                                              15.66

 07  2028349135-1 ITEM               9900005410                                              15.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:                585.64

 L3367442-7/13        07/31/13  01  2028416150-1 ITEM               9900005413                       09/10/13               44.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.10

 L3367512-7/13        07/31/13  01  2028391505-2 ITEMS              9900005411                       09/10/13               25.50

 02  2028391504-3 ITEMS              9900005411                                              30.26



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 17:10:47                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BAKER    BAKER & TAYLOR

 L3367512-7/13        07/31/13  03  2028379388-48 ITEMS             9900005411                       09/10/13              479.19

 04  2028379387-1 ITEM               9900005411                                               5.66

 05  2028379386-1 ITEM               9900005411                                              10.05

 06  2028374651-1 ITEM               9900005411                                              10.06

 07  2028335494-12 ITEMS             9900005411                                             140.56

 08  2028335493-2 ITEMS              9900005411                                              19.00

 09  2028335492-1 ITEM               9900005411                                               3.14

 10  2028335491-1 ITEM               9900005411                                               8.94

 INVOICE TOTAL:                732.36

 L4013232-7/13        07/31/13  01  2028412764-10 ITEMS             9900005414                       09/10/13              189.65

 02  2028412763-1 ITEM               9900005414                                              19.24

 03  2028390902-1 ITEM               9900005414                                              16.47

 04  2028390901-1 ITEM               9900005414                                              19.24

 05  2028365293-1 ITEM               9900005414                                              33.59

 06  2454528-CREDIT-1 ITEM           9900005414                                             -33.59

 07  2028338946-26 ITEMS             9900005414                                             527.78

 INVOICE TOTAL:                772.38

 VENDOR TOTAL:               4,777.07

BEK      BEK SPECIALTIES

 17320                08/01/13  01  DONOR PLAQUE                    9900005211                       09/10/13               20.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  20.00

BREEZY   BREEZY HILL NURSERY

 I-169473             08/22/13  01  PLANTING MAINT-AUG              4234505220                       09/10/13            3,975.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,975.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,975.50

BSL      BADGER STATE LOGISTICS

 232291               08/21/13  01  PAPER TOWELS                    9900005350                       09/10/13               70.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 70.60

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  70.60



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 17:10:47                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BUDGET   BUDGET LIBRARY SUPPLIES

 10236                08/15/13  01  DUE DATE STICKERS               9900005512                       09/10/13              200.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                200.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 200.00

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-272891           08/20/13  01  BRUSH,CLEANER-TIRES             1122005351                       09/10/13                9.78

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.78

 662-272974           08/21/13  01  TIRE DRESSING GEL               1122005351                       09/10/13                6.09

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.09

 662-273117           08/23/13  01  BATTERY                         1121005361                       09/10/13              110.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                110.99

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 126.86

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 FC64467              08/13/13  01  FLASH DRIVES,HARD DRIVE         1121005305                       09/10/13              106.94

 02  BACK UP TAPES                   1115105310                                              76.56

 03  RIV ROUTER SPLITTER             4115101127                                              22.56

 04  PORTABLE HARD DRIVES            1129005340                                             141.48

 INVOICE TOTAL:                347.54

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 347.54

CES      CES

 LKG/020197           08/21/13  01  LIGHT BULBS-RUSHWOOD            1152005352                       09/10/13               35.86

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.86

 LKG/020205           08/22/13  01  BALLASTS                        4055205350                       09/10/13               96.33

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 96.33

 LKG/020263           08/29/13  01  FUSES-LIGHT POLES               1134105261                       09/10/13              180.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:                180.90

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 313.09



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 17:10:47                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CRISP    CRISPELL-SNYDER INC

 2069120              08/15/13  01  COOK/MAIN TRAFFIC COUNT STUDY   3430009122                       09/10/13            1,899.12

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,899.12

 2069371              08/21/13  01  AUG ENG                         1100001391                       09/10/13              637.25

 02  AUG ENG                         1130005216                                             141.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                778.50

 2069450              08/21/13  01  STORM TUNNEL DESIGN-AUG         3430005450                       09/10/13            8,475.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:              8,475.25

 VENDOR TOTAL:              11,152.87

DCPORT   DC PORTABLE WELDING &

 1190                 03/18/13  01  SALT/SANDER MOUNT FIX-TK 22     1132125250                       09/10/13              142.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                142.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 142.50

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 532992               08/19/13  01  LIGHT BULBS                     9900005350                       09/10/13               24.46

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.45

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 22.01

 534013               08/27/13  01  BATTERIES,DUCT TAPE             4055205350                       09/10/13               22.97

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 22.22

 534015               08/27/13  01  LIGHT FIXTURE,BULBS-BEACH       4054105352                       09/10/13                7.69

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.49

 534016               08/27/13  01  COUPLER                         1152005241                       09/10/13                3.98

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.78



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 17:10:47                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 534198               08/28/13  01  BALL VAVLE,CONNECTOR-WATERCART  1152015952                       09/10/13               12.03

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.43

 534206               08/28/13  01  MOP HANDLE                      4054105352                       09/10/13                7.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.59

 534684               09/03/13  01  LIGHT BULBS                     9900005350                       09/10/13               13.98

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.58

 534805               09/03/13  01  BATTERIES                       1116105350                       09/10/13                6.98

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.35

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.63

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  93.73

EAM      EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT

 68145                07/11/13  01  NFPA PUMP TEST-ENG 1            1122005240                       09/10/13              354.62

 INVOICE TOTAL:                354.62

 68146                07/11/13  01  NFPA PUMP TEST-ENG 2            1122005240                       09/10/13              354.62

 INVOICE TOTAL:                354.62

 68147                07/11/13  01  NFPA PUMP TEST-SQ 1             1122005240                       09/10/13              354.62

 INVOICE TOTAL:                354.62

 68148                07/11/13  01  NFPA PUMP TEST-TOWER 1          1122005240                       09/10/13              354.62

 INVOICE TOTAL:                354.62

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,418.48

EMS      EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES

 7/13                 07/31/13  01  COMMISSIONS-JULY                1122005214                       09/10/13              775.46



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 17:10:47                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

EMS      EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES

 7/13                 07/31/13  02  TOUGHBOOKS PYMT-JULY            1122005810                       09/10/13              742.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,517.46

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,517.46

EQUAL    EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION

 250-8/13             08/31/13  01  WORK PERMITS-AUG                1100002422                       09/10/13              292.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                292.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 292.50

FORD     FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

 39127                07/29/13  01  OIL,FILTER CHG,INSP-SQ 206      1121005361                       09/10/13               29.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 29.80

 39257                08/05/13  01  OIL,FILTER CHG,INSP-SQ 204      1121005361                       09/10/13               29.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 29.80

 39280                08/06/13  01  OIL,FILTER CHG,INSP-SQ 200      1121005361                       09/10/13               28.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 28.80

 39368                08/12/13  01  BATTERY-SQ 20710                1121005361                       09/10/13              148.58

 INVOICE TOTAL:                148.58

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 236.98

FRS      FIRE-RESCUE SUPPLY LLC

 4914                 07/31/13  01  SCBA REPAIR                     1122005800                       09/10/13              145.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                145.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 145.00

GENERC   GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC

 193734               07/18/13  01  PORTABLE RADIO RPLCMT           1122005262                       09/10/13              818.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                818.70

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 818.70



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 17:10:48                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GENON    GENEVA ON-LINE INC

 973431               08/01/13  01  EMAIL SVC-AUG                   1121005221                       09/10/13               39.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 39.00

 975101               09/03/13  01  DSL CHG-SEPT                    9900005221                       09/10/13               60.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  99.00

GILBANK  GILBANK CONSTRUCTION INC

 DRAW 1-2013          08/31/13  01  DUNN RESTROOM-DRAW 1            3430001202                       09/10/13           64,080.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             64,080.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              64,080.00

GLCHA    GENEVA LAKE AREA CHAMBER

 7677                 07/01/13  01  7/13-6/14 ANNUAL DUES           9900005211                       09/10/13              260.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                260.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 260.00

GLENV    GENEVA LAKE ENVIRONMENTAL AGCY

 RE090313             09/01/13  01  SEPT-MONTHLY PAYMENT            4054105730                       09/10/13            1,670.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,670.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,670.00

GLMUS    GENEVA LAKE MUSEUM

 RE090313             09/01/13  01  SEPT-MONTHLY PAYMENT            1151105735                       09/10/13            1,100.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,100.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,100.00

GLOBA    GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO

 105917101            07/30/13  01  TRAFFIC SAFETY VESTS            1122005800                       09/10/13              275.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                275.40



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 17:10:48                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GLOBA    GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO

 105984200            08/20/13  01  DIAPHRAGM KIT-TOILET            4054105352                       09/10/13              181.55

 INVOICE TOTAL:                181.55

 105987162            08/21/13  01  SOAP DISPENSER                  1152005350                       09/10/13              121.49

 INVOICE TOTAL:                121.49

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 578.44

GLSIG    DANIEL GRITZNER

 1318                 08/16/13  01  WINDOW DECAL                    1121005399                       09/10/13               30.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  30.00

HEIN     HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO

 897941               08/09/13  01  DEMO STREET LIGHT-N BROAD       3430001214           00000077    09/10/13            2,087.93

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,087.93

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,087.93

HESTA    HE STARK AGENCY INC

 6089PARK-8/13        08/30/13  01  AUG COLLECTION FEES             4234505216                       09/10/13            1,110.52

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,110.52

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,110.52

HOTSY    HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS INC

 0095623-IN           08/27/13  01  POWER WASHER MAINT              1132105340                       09/10/13              227.62

 INVOICE TOTAL:                227.62

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 227.62

ITU      ITU INC

 5733568              08/29/13  01  MOPS,MATS                       1132105360                       09/10/13               85.05

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 85.05



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 17:10:49                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ITU      ITU INC

 5733569              08/29/13  01  MATS                            1116105360                       09/10/13               65.68

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.68

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.73

KUSSM    KUSSMAUL ELECTRONICS

 12604                07/17/13  01  COMPRESSOR COVERS-SQ 1          1122005351                       09/10/13               67.61

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 67.61

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  67.61

LARRY    LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY

 21718                08/02/13  01  TOWING                          1134105290                       09/10/13              125.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                125.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 125.00

LASERE   LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

 1416811-00           08/22/13  01  BALLASTS,BULBS                  1116105350                       09/10/13              348.19

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -6.96

 INVOICE TOTAL:                341.23

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 341.23

LASERW   LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

 790                  08/15/13  01  PLAQUES-ENGRAVING               1121005399                       09/10/13              134.49

 02  PLAQUES-CARSTENSEN,MCCLELLAN    1121005190                                              53.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                187.49

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 187.49

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1005050              07/04/13  01  LN 6/10 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       09/10/13              242.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:                242.10



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 17:10:49                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1006792              07/18/13  01  LN 6/24 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       09/10/13              266.71

 INVOICE TOTAL:                266.71

 1007555              07/18/13  01  LN 2013 ST PROGRAM BID          4132101307                       09/10/13              168.26

 INVOICE TOTAL:                168.26

 1008042              07/18/13  01  LN DOWNTOWN PARKING LOT BID     3430001215                       09/10/13              228.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                228.00

 1009102              07/25/13  01  LN DOWNTOWN PARKING LOT BID     3430001215                       09/10/13              228.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                228.00

 1009112              08/01/13  01  LN 7/8 COUNCIL MINUTES          1110005314                       09/10/13              137.68

 INVOICE TOTAL:                137.68

 1009719              08/01/13  01  LN LIQ LIC GLOBAL HANDS         1110005315                       09/10/13               15.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.97

 1010065              08/01/13  01  LN ZONING CHG PD EXPIRATIONS    1110005314                       09/10/13               45.94

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.94

 1010070              08/01/13  01  GDP/PIP EKIZIAN INDOOR LODGING  1110005315                       09/10/13               49.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 49.50

 1010107              08/01/13  01  LN CUP WOZNIAK DANCE STUDIO     1110005315                       09/10/13               41.19

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.19

 1010127              08/01/13  01  LN CUP/GDP DOUD ENGINEERING     1110005315                       09/10/13               50.69

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.69

 1010134              08/01/13  01  ZONING AMEND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY  1110005314                       09/10/13              154.01

 INVOICE TOTAL:                154.01

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,628.05

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 17:10:49                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION

 4319                 08/28/13  01  PLANNER BOOK 2014               1132105340                       09/10/13               40.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.97

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  40.97

LOFFL    LOFFLER COMPANIES INC

 1605722              08/01/13  01  DIGITAL RECORDERS               1121005262                       09/10/13            1,390.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,390.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,390.00

MAILF    MAILFINANCE

 H4163362             08/23/13  01  METER LEASE-OCT                 1116105532                       09/10/13              376.24

 INVOICE TOTAL:                376.24

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 376.24

MALEK    MALEK & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS

 4931                 07/30/13  01  FA REV-IMMANUEL LUTHERAN        1122005750                       09/10/13              795.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                795.00

 4937                 08/13/13  01  FA REV-TROSTEL                  1122005750                       09/10/13              950.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                950.00

 4940                 08/14/13  01  FA REV-R&L SPRING               1122005750                       09/10/13              375.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                375.00

 4946                 08/23/13  01  FA REV-DAVITA DIALYSIS          1122005750                       09/10/13              712.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                712.50

 4947                 08/23/13  01  FA REV-TJ MAXX                  1122005750                       09/10/13              847.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                847.50

 4948                 08/23/13  01  FA REV-EDWS BLVD MULTI-TENANT   1122005750                       09/10/13              577.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                577.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:               4,257.50



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 17:10:50                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MARTIN   MARTIN BUSINESS GROUP

 1142140              07/25/13  01  KONICA C35 OVERAGE JUN          1122005340                       09/10/13               38.35

 02  KONICA C35 JUL                  1122005340                                              27.29

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.64

 1142269              08/01/13  01  KONICA 350 OVERAGE MAY-JUL      1121005531                       09/10/13              178.53

 02  KONICA 350 AUG-OCT              1121005531                                             214.17

 INVOICE TOTAL:                392.70

 1143024              08/15/13  01  KONICA C252 AUG                 1121005531                       09/10/13              100.10

 02  KONICA C252 OVERAGE JUL         1121005531                                             141.85

 INVOICE TOTAL:                241.95

 1143375              08/26/13  01  KONICA C35 AUG                  1122005340                       09/10/13               27.29

 02  KONICA C35 OVERAGE JUL          1122005340                                              48.26

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 75.55

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 775.84

MERCYH   MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM

 LGPD-0051-7/13       08/06/13  01  BLOOD DRAWS-2                   1121005380                       09/10/13               70.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 70.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  70.00

MIKES    MIKES AUTO REPAIR INC

 24548                08/07/13  01  OIL CHG-AMB 1                   1122005240                       09/10/13              217.92

 INVOICE TOTAL:                217.92

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 217.92

MLIC     MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO

 RE090313             09/03/13  01  INV 099002-OCT LIFE INS         1112005134                       09/10/13                9.01

 02  INV 099002-OCT LIFE INS         1113005134                                              27.10

 03  INV 099002-OCT LIFE INS         1114305134                                              25.44



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 17:10:50                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MLIC     MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO

 RE090313             09/03/13  04  INV 099002-OCT LIFE INS         4234505134                       09/10/13                8.57

 05  INV 099002-OCT LIFE INS         1115105134                                              27.97

 06  INV 099002-OCT LIFE INS         1115305134                                               6.37

 07  INV 099002-OCT LIFE INS         1124005134                                               4.06

 09  INV 099002-OCT LIFE INS         4052105134                                              10.83

 10  INV 099002-OCT LIFE INS         1110005133                                              21.42

 11  INV 099002-OCT LIFE INS         1100002134                                             288.00

 12  INV 099009-OCT LIFE INS         1121005134                                             235.28

 13  INV 099009-OCT LIFE INS         1110005133                                              39.01

 14  INV 099009-OCT LIFE INS         1100002134                                             453.79

 15  INV 099010-OCT LIFE INS         1122005133                                              81.96

 16  INV 099010-OCT LIFE INS         1110005133                                              14.29

 17  INV 099019-OCT LIFE INS         9900005134                                              99.04

 18  INV 099019-OCT LIFE INS         1110005133                                              17.71

 19  INV 099019-OCT LIFE INS         1100002134                                              30.42

 20  INV 099044-OCT LIFE INS         4234505134                                              24.56

 21  INV 099044-OCT LIFE INS         1110005133                                               4.21

 22  INV 099044-OCT LIFE INS         1100002134                                              22.81

 23  INV 099052-OCT LIFE INS         4055105134                                              23.20

 24  INV 099052-OCT LIFE INS         1132105134                                             179.41

 25  INV 099052-OCT LIFE INS         1116105134                                              19.30

 26  INV 099052-OCT LIFE INS         1110005133                                              40.53

 27  INV 099052-OCT LIFE INS         1100002134                                             222.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,937.09

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,937.09

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 913165               08/30/13  01  FUEL FILTERS                    1132105351                       09/10/13               36.48

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 36.48

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  36.48

NAPAR    NAPA AUTO PARTS

 248290               08/22/13  01  VALVE EXTENSION-ENG 1           1122005351                       09/10/13                5.03

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.03



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 17:10:50                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NAPAR    NAPA AUTO PARTS

 248314               08/23/13  01  VALVE EXTENSION-ENG 1           1122005351                       09/10/13               16.12

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.12

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  21.15

PARAT    PARATECH AMBULANCE SERVICE

 7/13                 07/31/13  01  JULY INTERCEPTS                 1122005218                       09/10/13              433.39

 INVOICE TOTAL:                433.39

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 433.39

PATS     PAT'S SERVICES INC

 A-90919              08/12/13  01  TEMP RESTROOMS-DUNN FIELD       3430001202                       09/10/13              280.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                280.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 280.00

PCL      PETTY CASH - LIBRARY

 8/13A                08/28/13  01  SENTRY-BROWNIES                 9900005211                       09/10/13               24.30

 02  WALMART-LEMONADE,CUPS           9900005211                                               7.33

 03  WALMART-COFFEE MATE             9900005350                                               3.98

 04  WALMART-COFFEE                  9900005350                                              19.36

 05  WALMART-COFFEE                  9900005350                                              19.36

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 74.33

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  74.33

PER      PER MAR SECURITY SERVICES

 1021599              08/09/13  01  ANNUAL ALARM SERVICES           9900005532                       09/10/13              653.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                653.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 653.40

PETER    ANDREA PETERSON

 REIMB-8/13           08/29/13  01  WALGREENS-WATER                 9900005211                       09/10/13                2.99



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  17

TIME: 17:10:50                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PETER    ANDREA PETERSON

 REIMB-8/13           08/29/13  02  WALMART-PAPER TOWELS            9900005211                       09/10/13                5.77

 03  SALAMI SAMS-DRINKS              9900005211                                               6.10

 04  GINOS EAST-FOOD                 9900005211                                              79.35

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 94.21

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  94.21

PFI      PFI FASHIONS INC

 210705               08/13/13  01  SEW ON PATCHES                  1121005399                       09/10/13               30.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  30.00

PIGGLY   PIGGLY WIGGLY

 1009971201           07/10/13  01  MABAS MTG FOOD                  1122005399                       09/10/13               29.19

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 29.19

 1012150824           07/12/13  01  MABAS MTG FOOD                  1122005399                       09/10/13               62.33

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 62.33

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  91.52

PMI      PROGRESSIVE MEDICAL INT'L

 0424878              08/13/13  01  EMS SUPPLIES                    1122005810                       09/10/13              238.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                238.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 238.00

QUILL    QUILL CORPORATION

 4352416              07/26/13  01  FLASH DRIVES                    1121005310                       09/10/13              139.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                139.80

 4530238              08/02/13  01  TONER                           9900005310                       09/10/13              259.39

 INVOICE TOTAL:                259.39



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  18

TIME: 17:10:50                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

QUILL    QUILL CORPORATION

 5011103              08/21/13  01  INK CARTRIDGES                  9900005310                       09/10/13              356.68

 INVOICE TOTAL:                356.68

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 755.87

RACINE   RACINE COUNTY OPPORTUNITY CTR

 1499                 07/31/13  01  CLEANING SVC-JUL                9900005360                       09/10/13              962.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                962.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 962.50

RED      RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

 00W55392             07/22/13  01  UNIF EMBROIDER-BLAUSER          1122005138                       09/10/13                8.00

 02  UNIF EMBROIDER-MCKINNEY         1122005138                                               8.00

 03  UNIF EMBROIDER-HOGAN            1122005138                                               8.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 24.00

 00W55474             08/20/13  01  UNIF PANTS-STELTENPOHL          1122005138                       09/10/13               47.65

 02  UNIF SHOES-TERHARK,T            1122005138                                              71.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                119.35

 00W55475             08/09/13  01  UNIF SHIRT-TIETZ                1122005138                       09/10/13               54.59

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 54.59

 0W54673A             07/31/13  01  UNIF EMBLEMS-OPPER              1122005138                       09/10/13                2.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.00

 0W55088A             07/22/13  01  UNIF BADGE-TERHARK,T            1122005138                       09/10/13               91.05

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 91.05

 0W55248A             07/16/13  01  UNIF BADGE-DETKOWSKI            1122005138                       09/10/13               66.02

 02  UNIF SHIRT-TERHARK,T            1122005138                                              87.52

 03  UNIF BELT-BLAUSER               1122005138                                              31.97

 04  UNIF SHIRT-GOORSKEY             1122005138                                              49.32



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  19

TIME: 17:10:51                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RED      RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

 0W55248A             07/16/13  05  UNIF BELT-HOGAN                 1122005138                       09/10/13               31.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                266.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 557.79

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 150264               08/28/13  01  744 GAL DYED DIESEL             1132105341                       09/10/13            2,586.89

 02  532.6 GAL CLEAR DIESEL          1132105341                                           2,016.41

 INVOICE TOTAL:              4,603.30

 VENDOR TOTAL:               4,603.30

RRB      RRB CYCLES

 449301               08/26/13  01  BIKE CHAIN                      1121005361                       09/10/13               34.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 34.99

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  34.99

SOMAR    SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE

 97750                06/19/13  01  UNIFORM-CARSTENSEN              1121005138                       09/10/13               72.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 72.50

 97879                08/23/13  01  UNIFORM-NETTESHEIM              1121005138                       09/10/13              135.60

 INVOICE TOTAL:                135.60

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 208.10

SPANN    METTE SPANNER

 REIMB-8/13           08/24/13  01  WALMART-METAL FILE BOX          4052115352                       09/10/13                9.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.99

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   9.99

STAFF    STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP

 1148651              07/30/13  01  PELLER-CONDEMN-JUL              1113105214                       09/10/13               42.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.00



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  20

TIME: 17:10:51                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

STAFF    STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP

 1149469              08/23/13  01  PELLER-CONDEMN-AUG              1113105214                       09/10/13              231.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                231.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 273.00

T0000751 BROOKE SNELTON

 REFUND               08/26/13  01  SNELTON SEC DEP 8/25/13         4055102353                       09/10/13            1,000.00

 02  SNELTON SETUP/SEC GRD 8/25/13   4055104674                                            -321.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                678.75

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 678.75

T0000752 SARAH BOLSER

 REFUND               08/26/13  01  BOLSER SEC DEP 8/23/13          4055102353                       09/10/13            1,000.00

 02  BOLSER SETUP/SEC GRD 8/23/13    4055104674                                            -254.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                746.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 746.00

T0000753 FORWARD HEALTH

 REFUND               08/23/13  01  MAYORGA REFUND 13-8416          1122004624                       09/10/13              107.21

 INVOICE TOTAL:                107.21

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 107.21

T0000754 ROXANNE KROHN

 REFUND               09/04/13  01  KROHN SEC DEP 8/30/13           4055102353                       09/10/13            1,000.00

 02  KROHN SETUP/SEC GRD 8/30/13     4055104674                                            -264.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                736.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 736.00

T0000756 ANGELA SADOWSKI

 REFUND               09/04/13  01  SADOWSKI SEC DEP 9/1/13         4055102353                       09/10/13            1,000.00



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  21

TIME: 17:10:51                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000756 ANGELA SADOWSKI

 REFUND               09/04/13  02  SADOWSKI SETUP/SEC GRD 9/1/13   4055104674                       09/10/13             -344.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                656.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 656.00

T0000757 JEFF ZUKOWSKI

 REFUND               09/04/13  01  ZUKOWSKI SEC DEP 8/31/13        4055102353                       09/10/13            1,000.00

 02  ZUKOWSKI SETUP/SEC GRD 8/31/13  4055104674                                            -444.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                556.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 556.00

T0000758 SARA MARZEC

 REFUND               09/04/13  01  MARZEC RIV SEC DEP REFUND 9/27  4055102353                       09/10/13            1,000.00

 02  MARZEC RIV CANCEL FEE 9/27/13   4055104674                                            -500.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                500.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 500.00

TAPCO    TAPCO

 430274               08/13/13  01  SIGNAL ADJUSTMENTS              3430009122                       09/10/13              332.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                332.50

 431776               08/28/13  01  SIGNAL ADJUSTMENT               3430009122                       09/10/13              332.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                332.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 665.00

THELE    THELEN MATERIALS LLC

 298841               08/17/13  01  TOPSOIL,COMPOST-STUMP FILL      1132135430                       09/10/13              312.98

 INVOICE TOTAL:                312.98

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 312.98

TOSHI    TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  22

TIME: 17:10:51                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOSHI    TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS

 14136847             08/27/13  01  COPIER LEASE-AUG                9900005532                       09/10/13              310.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                310.70

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 310.70

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 RE090313             09/12/13  01  HARBORMASTER CELL-AUG           4055105221                       09/10/13               16.03

 02  MAYOR'S CELL-AUG                1116105221                                              12.38

 03  BLDG INSP CELL-AUG              1124005262                                              19.63

 05  CITY ADMIN CELL-AUG             1116105221                                              53.60

 07  BEACH CELL-AUG                  4054105221                                               4.51

 08  PARKING MTR 1 CELL-AUG          4234505221                                               6.08

 09  PARKING MTR 2 CELL-AUG          4234505221                                               5.17

 10  CITY HALL CELL-AUG              1116105221                                               7.96

 12  PARKING SUPERVISOR-AUG          4234505221                                              16.39

 13  CEMETERY CELL-AUG               1100001391                                               9.54

 INVOICE TOTAL:                151.29

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 151.29

VANDE    VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

 201308013            08/20/13  01  AUG ZONING ASSISTANCE           1169305212                       09/10/13            4,474.88

 02  KWIK TRIP PLANS                 1100001391                                           1,772.25

 03  3MK PLANS                       1100001391                                             204.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:              6,451.51

 VENDOR TOTAL:               6,451.51

VIDAC    VIDACARE

 94351                08/13/13  01  EMS SUPPLIES-NEEDLES            1122005810                       09/10/13              229.63

 INVOICE TOTAL:                229.63

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 229.63

VILLWB   VILLAGE OF WILLIAMS BAY



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  23

TIME: 17:10:51                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VILLWB   VILLAGE OF WILLIAMS BAY

 WARRANT-8/13         08/30/13  01  WARRANT ACEVEDO 2013-00110      1112002428                       09/10/13              139.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                139.00

 WARRANT-9/13         09/03/13  01  WARRANT HILGER 2013-00635       1112002428                       09/10/13              139.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                139.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 278.00

VISTA    VISTA AUTOMOTIVE

 666797               08/27/13  01  DIST CAP,ROTOR-TK 56            1132105250                       09/10/13               89.98

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 89.98

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  89.98

VON      VON BRIESEN & ROPER SC

 8731                 08/07/13  01  POLICE LEGAL MATTERS            1121005190                       09/10/13               82.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 82.00

 8732                 08/07/13  01  POLICE PERSONNEL MATTERS        1121005214                       09/10/13              205.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                205.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 287.00

VORPA    VORPAGEL SERVICE INC

 33921                08/26/13  01  A/C FIX                         1151105240                       09/10/13            1,275.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,275.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,275.00

VOSS     VOSS SIGNS LLC

 C-155204             08/01/13  01  'NO PARKING'SIGNS-VENETIAN      1121005399                       09/10/13              195.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                195.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 195.00

WALCOT   WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  24

TIME: 17:10:51                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WALCOT   WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

 64-246-8/13          08/26/13  01  AUG COURT FINES-COUNTY          1112002420                       09/10/13            1,537.27

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,537.27

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,537.27

WATCH    TIMOTHY A KOPACZ

 LG.001               07/22/13  01  DISC GOLF BASKETS/SLEEVES       4500005961           00000080    09/10/13            7,203.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              7,203.00

 LG.002               08/13/13  01  DISC GOLF COURSE DESIGN-55%     4500005961                       09/10/13            2,000.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,000.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               9,203.00

WEENE    WE ENERGIES

 LIB 8/13             08/28/13  01  INV 3843-358-997                9900005222                       09/10/13              105.00

 02  INV 5604-510-433                9900005222                                             286.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                391.00

 RE090313             09/15/13  01  7891-194-618 SEPT GAS BILL      1116105224                       09/10/13              225.14

 03  7837-744-963 SEPT GAS BILL      1122005224                                              47.47

 04  0480-524-472 SEPT GAS BILL      4055105224                                              83.11

 06  0847-573-906 SEPT GAS BILL      1122005224                                              15.39

 07  5288-664-956 SEPT GAS BILL      1151105224                                              35.98

 08  8052-439-940 SEPT GAS BILL      1132105224                                               8.41

 09  8017-524-022 SEPT GAS BILL      1132105224                                              10.00

 10  6602-046-262 SEPT GAS BILL      1132105224                                              10.00

 11  7283-171-261 SEPT GAS BILL      1152015224                                              20.71

 INVOICE TOTAL:                456.21

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 847.21

WIELEV   WI ELEVATOR INSPECTION

 5595                 08/23/13  01  ANNUAL ELEV INSP                1124005217                       09/10/13              180.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                180.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 180.00



DATE: 09/04/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  25

TIME: 17:10:51                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/10/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WIS&B    STATE OF WISCONSIN

 325773               08/27/13  01  ELEVATOR PERMITS                1124005217                       09/10/13              100.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 100.00

WISC     STATE OF WISCONSIN

 64-246-8/13          08/26/13  01  AUG COURT FINES-STATE           1112002424                       09/10/13            3,442.27

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,442.27

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,442.27

YMCA     YMCA

 RE090313             09/01/13  01  SEPT-MONTHLY PAYMENT            1170005760                       09/10/13            4,000.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              4,000.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               4,000.00

 TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       196,392.14


	FLR Agenda
	FLR Minutes 8/26/13

	Council Agenda
	Council Minutes 8/26/13

	Consent Agenda
	Badger Homecoming Parade
	Scootoberfest Park Permit
	Operator License Applications

	Resurrecting Geneva Lake Use Committee
	Main Street Waterway Enclosure Bid Award
	Resolution 13-R53
	Resolution 13-R54
	Prepaid Checks
	Regular Bills



